clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Speaker's Office <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 4:51 PM

To: Clerks Office

Cc: Rennae Meno

Subject: Messages and Communications

Attachments: Request for Emergency Session for Bill No. 330-35 (COR) .pdf; Request for a Special Session.pdf

07-06-| 3:25|07-06-|Request for Emergency Session for Bill |Office of Senator Kelly Marsh | 35GL-20-
20 PM 20|No. 330-35 (COR). (Taitano), PhD 1968

07-06-| 3:30{07-06- Office of Senator James C. 35GL-20-
20 PM 20|Request for a Special Session. Moylan 1969

Guam Buildup

T: (671) 477-2520/1

Sinseru yan Minagdhet,

Office of the Speaker « Tina Rose Muiia Barnes
Committee on Public Accountability, Human Resources & the

35th Guam Legislature
| Mina'trentai Singko na Liheslaturan Guahan

speaker@guamlegislature.org

Guam Congress Building | 163 Chalan Santo Papa | Hagatna, GU 96910

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain confidential and
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information
contained in this transmission is strictly PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in etror, please immediately

notify us by replying to speaker@guamlegislature.org and delete the message immediately. Thank you very much.

Gumai pribilehu yan konfedensia este siha na menséahi. Solo espesidtmente para hdgu ma entensiofia pat ma aturisa pata unrisibi.
Sen prubidu kumu ti un ma aturisa para manribisa, na’setbe, pat mandespétcha. Yanggen lachi rinisibu-mu nu este na mensahi ,

put fabot ago’ guatu gi I numa’huyong gi as speaker(@guamlegislature.org yan despues destrosa todu siha I kopian mensihi. Si

Yu’os ma’ise’.

1

Doc. No. 35GL-20-1968.*




Ufisinan i Sinadora Kelly Marsh (Taitano), PhD

I Mina'trentai Singko Na Liheslaturan Gudhan
Gé’helo’, Kumitehan Irensia yan i Atte siha, Plasét siha, Fina’tinas Guahan,
Finamta’ Hagétfia, Dinitetminan Maisa, yan Asunton Rihint Siha

July 6, 2020 3041207196 §

To:  Speaker Tina Muna Barnes Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Bames
Fr: Sen. Kelly Marsh (Taitano), PhD
_ JuL 06 2020
Sent via hand delivery Tim83 S {)AM ’\#‘4
Received By: M
Subject: Request for Emergency Session for Bill No. 330-35 (COR) L

Hafa Adai Speaker Muna Barnes,

I humbly request that you exercise your authority as Speaker to call the legislature into
emergency session to consider Bill No. 330-35 (COR). The bill permits absentee voting,
otherwise known as mail-in voting, in the event of an imminent or urgent threat resulting from a
public health crisis or disease outbreak.

The outbreak of COVID-19 on Guam may put our voters at risk. Allowing voters to safely cast
their ballots via mail protects their health and safety in addition to their right to vote.

Your consideration is greatly appreciated. Si Yu'os ma ase!

Senseramente,

YA

Sen. Kelly Marsh (Taitano), PhD

Office of Senator Kelly Marsh (Taitano), PhD
Thirty-fifth Guam Legislature
Chairperson, Committee on Heritage and the Arts, Parks, Guam Products,
Hagétfia Revitalization, Self-Determination, and Regional Affairs
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